
FOIA Resource 

From: nobody@www.nrc.gov 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27,2011 1 :09 PM 
To: FOIA Resource 
Subject: WWW Form Submission 

t'SpeCl__ , -< 

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by RoIit~ci 

oon Tuesday, September 27,2011 at 13:09:18 

FirstName: Sean 

LastName: Chapel 

Company/Affliation: ADDM 

Address1: 17 Norfolk Rd. 

Address2: 

City: Holbrook 

State: MA 

Zip: 02343 

Country: United_States 

Cou ntry-Other: 

Email: schapel@irsc-inc.com 

Phone: 7817672176 

Desc: Please send me information on the number of general license devices and the number of specific 
license devices reported lost or stolen in the US within the past 10 years, with a breakdown by year. Please 

also enclose a current estimate of the number of these devices currently in use. 


FeeCategory: Private_Corporation 


MediaType: 


FeeCategory _Description: 


ExpediteJmminentThreatText: 


Expedite_UrgencyTolnformText: 


Waiver _ExtentToExtractAnalyze: 
1 

mailto:schapel@irsc-inc.com


Waiver_SpecificActivityQuals: 


Waiver_I mpactPu blicUnderstanding: 


Waiver _NatureOfPublic: 


Waiver _MeansOfDissemination: 


Waiver_FreeToPublicOrFee: 


Waiver _PrivateCommericall nterest: 
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